
School Board of Clay County
Teacher Inservice Center, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Fleming Island, FL

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Date: Aug 05 2021 (6:00 p.m.)

Student Showcase

Invocation (Josh Stevens, Youth Pastor, High Point Community Church)

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Recognitions and Awards

1. Recognition of Poster Contest Winners by Clay Soil and Water Conservation District

Presenters

School Showcase

Presentations from the Audience (Public Comment)

Consent Agenda

Superintendent

2. C1 - Minutes of Workshop on June 15, 2021; Student Hearings and Regular Meeting on June 24. 2021

2021 Jun 15 Workshop.pdf

2021 June 24 Student Hearings.pdf (Confidential)

2021 Jun 24 Regular Mtg.pdf

Human Resources

3. C2 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Personnel Consent Agenda 8 5 2021.pdf

Instruction-Academic Services

4. C3 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Aug 2021 - Student Travel.pdf

5. C4 - Renewal of "Cooperative Agreement with the School Board of Clay County and Department of Juvenile Justice."

6. C5 - 2021-22 Dual Enrollment Articulation Agreement Between the School Board of Clay County and District Board
of Trustees St. Johns River State College

Page 1 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38084
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38049
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jun-15-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jun-24-regular-mtg.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38092
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-8-5-2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38072
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/aug-2021-student-travel.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38097
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38073
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38073


Aug 2021 - SJRSC Dual Enrollment (3).pdf

7. C6 - 2021-22 Collegiate High School Contract Between the School Board of Clay County and District Board of
Trustees of St. Johns River State College

Aug 2021 - SJRSC Collegiate High School Contract.pdf

8. C7 - Approval for the Purchase of i-Ready Math and Assessment Reading for the 2021-2022 School Year

Contract 210132 Curriculum Associates 2021-2022.pdf

9. C8 - Approval for the Purchase of Penda Learning for the 2021-2022 through 2022- 2023, and 2023-2024 School Years

210122 Penda Learning.pdf

Instruction-Career and Technical Education

10. C9 - CTE Out of State and Overnight Field Trips

Instruction-Exceptional Student Education

11. C10 - Safe Crisis Management Training for Exceptional Student Education Employees 2021-2022

SCM.pdf

12. C11 - Mileage Paid to Parents and Group Homes

Parent mileage - Sheet1.pdf

13. C12 - EBS Healthcare Staffing Services Contract 21/22

210138 EBH Healthcare Svc.pdf

14. C13 - Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting - Independent Contractor Services Agreement 21/22

210137 Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting.pdf

Instruction-Climate and Culture

15. C14 - Approval of Turnaround School Supplemental Service Allocation

TSSAS_2021-22_10-Clay_0071-Charles_E._Bennett_Elementary_School.pdf

16. C15 - 2021-2022 Clay County School Board Agreement with Flagler Health

Business Affairs

17. C16 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2021-2022

Allocation Summary 2021-2022 - August 5, 2021   1.pdf

Business Affairs-Property

18. C17 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - July, 2021

Deletion Report-July, 2021.pdf

Operations-Facilities

19. C18 - Change Order #1 for Middleburg High School Restroom Renovation

CO #1 for MHS Restroom Renovation.pdf

20. C19 - Schematic (Phase I) Plans and Specifications for Middleburg High School Cafeteria Expansion

Page 2 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/aug-2021-sjrsc-dual-enrollment-3.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38074
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38074
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/aug-2021-sjrsc-collegiate-high-school-contract.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38050
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/contract-210132-curriculum-associates-2021-2022.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38087
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210122-penda-learning.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38069
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38061
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/scm.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38062
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/parent-mileage-sheet1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38075
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210138-ebh-healthcare-svc.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38085
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210137-alonzo-sign-language-interpreting.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38101
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tssas_2021-22_10-clay_0071-charles_e_bennett_elementary_school.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38086
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38071
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-2021-2022-august-5-2021-1_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38080
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-july-2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38088
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/co-1-for-mhs-restroom-renovation.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38089


21. C20 - Schematic (Phase I) Plans and Specifications for Elementary School "R"

22. C21 - Elementary School "R" Construction Manager Contract Award

23. C22 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Middleburg Transportation Fuel
System Repair/Replacement

24. C23 - Change Order #3 (Days Only) for Orange Park High School HVAC Repair/Replacement (Building 4 –
Gymnasium)

CO 3 OPH HVAC Repair.Replacement.pdf

Adoption of Consent Agenda

CCEA Update

CESPA Update

Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Discussion Agenda

Human Resources

25. D1 - Human Resources Special Action

School Board Attorney Remarks

School Board Member Remarks

Adjournment

Page 3 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38090
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38091
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38099
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38099
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38100
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38100
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/co-3-oph-hvac-repairreplacement.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=38093


School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Recognition of Poster Contest Winners by Clay Soil and Water Conservation District

Description
Each year, the Clay Soil and Water Conservation District holds an annual poster contest for all CCDS students in grades K - 12,
as well as an annual speech congest for all CCDS students in grades 6 - 12.  The winning posters and speeches reflect the
National Association of Conservation District's annual stewardship theme and highlight the work of conservation districts and
their state conservation associations, auxiliaries, and agencies to protect and enhance natural resources.  The contest begins at the
district level, winners advance to the area level, then to the state level, and then to the national level
Clay Soil and Water Conservation District will recognize district poster contest winners below:
K-1st Category:

1st place - Kayden Teeter (Wilkinson Elementary)-
2nd place - Braden Poole (Wilkinson Elementary)-

2nd-3rd Category:
1st place - awaiting information-
2nd place - Ella Mae Lutz (Wilkinson Elementary)-
3rd place - Haylee Moore (Wilkinson Elementary)-

4th-6th Category:
1st place - Uriah Weldon (Tynes Elementary)-
2nd place - Jasmine Padgett (Wilkinson Elementary)-
3rd place - Holly Chestnut (Wilkinson Elementary)-

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Recognition only.

Contact
Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant, bonnie.onora@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 4 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C1 - Minutes of Workshop on June 15, 2021; Student Hearings and Regular Meeting on June 24. 2021

Description
Florida Statute 1001.42(1) requires the superintendent, as secretary, to keep such minutes and records as are necessary to set
forth clearly all actions and proceedings of the school board.  The minutes of each meeting shall be reviewed, corrected if
necessary, and approved at the next regular meeting; provided that this action may be taken at an intervening special meeting if
the board desires.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve minutes as submitted.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Superintendent of Schools, david.broskie@myoneclay.net; Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2021 Jun 15 Workshop.pdf

2021 June 24 Student Hearings.pdf (Confidential)

2021 Jun 24 Regular Mtg.pdf

Page 5 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jun-15-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jun-24-regular-mtg.pdf


Page 6 of 318

DRAFT



Page 7 of 318

DRAFT



Page 8 of 318

DRAFT



Page 9 of 318

DRAFT



Page 10 of 318

DRAFT



Page 11 of 318

DRAFT



Page 12 of 318

DRAFT



Page 13 of 318

DRAFT



Page 14 of 318

DRAFT



Page 15 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C2 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Description
Florida Statutes, State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification and/or action regarding
decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  Actions regarding personnel have been
recommended by Supervisors, approved by the Superintendent and are being forwarded to the Board for action or, if appropriate,
for information.  Personnel Actions, Transfer Requests, Pre-employments, Leave Forms or Directives from the Superintendent
are available for review in the Human Resources Division.

Gap Analysis
These personnel actions are necessary for the effective operation of the school district.

Previous Outcomes
The Clay County School Board has approved each month a Personnel Consent Agenda which contains appointments, re-
appointments, transfers, redesignations, retirements, resignations, and conclude employments.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.
 
Initiative 5.1.1 - Recruit and retain highly skilled, qualified, and diverse educators, leaders, and support staff.

Recommendation
To approve the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.  (904) 336-6701 Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Personnel changes involving already-allocated positions will result in salary impact per the current Board-approved Salary
Schedule.  This also includes supplemental positions.  See current backup for allocation changes for impact of new positions.

Review Comments

Attachments

Personnel Consent Agenda 8 5 2021.pdf

Page 16 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-8-5-2021.pdf


Page 17 of 318

DRAFT



Page 18 of 318

DRAFT



Page 19 of 318

DRAFT



Page 20 of 318

DRAFT



Page 21 of 318

DRAFT



Page 22 of 318

DRAFT



Page 23 of 318

DRAFT



Page 24 of 318

DRAFT



Page 25 of 318

DRAFT



Page 26 of 318

DRAFT



Page 27 of 318

DRAFT



Page 28 of 318

DRAFT



Page 29 of 318

DRAFT



Page 30 of 318

DRAFT



Page 31 of 318

DRAFT



Page 32 of 318

DRAFT



Page 33 of 318

DRAFT



Page 34 of 318

DRAFT



Page 35 of 318

DRAFT



Page 36 of 318

DRAFT



Page 37 of 318

DRAFT



Page 38 of 318

DRAFT



Page 39 of 318

DRAFT



Page 40 of 318

DRAFT



Page 41 of 318

DRAFT



Page 42 of 318

DRAFT



Page 43 of 318

DRAFT



Page 44 of 318

DRAFT



Page 45 of 318

DRAFT



Page 46 of 318

DRAFT



Page 47 of 318

DRAFT



Page 48 of 318

DRAFT



Page 49 of 318

DRAFT



Page 50 of 318

DRAFT



Page 51 of 318

DRAFT



Page 52 of 318

DRAFT



Page 53 of 318

DRAFT



Page 54 of 318

DRAFT



Page 55 of 318

DRAFT



Page 56 of 318

DRAFT



Page 57 of 318

DRAFT



Page 58 of 318

DRAFT



Page 59 of 318

DRAFT



Page 60 of 318

DRAFT



Page 61 of 318

DRAFT



Page 62 of 318

DRAFT



Page 63 of 318

DRAFT



Page 64 of 318

DRAFT



Page 65 of 318

DRAFT



Page 66 of 318

DRAFT



Page 67 of 318

DRAFT



Page 68 of 318

DRAFT



Page 69 of 318

DRAFT



Page 70 of 318

DRAFT



Page 71 of 318

DRAFT



Page 72 of 318

DRAFT



Page 73 of 318

DRAFT



Page 74 of 318

DRAFT



Page 75 of 318

DRAFT



Page 76 of 318

DRAFT



Page 77 of 318

DRAFT



Page 78 of 318

DRAFT



Page 79 of 318

DRAFT



Page 80 of 318

DRAFT



Page 81 of 318

DRAFT



Page 82 of 318

DRAFT



Page 83 of 318

DRAFT



Page 84 of 318

DRAFT



Page 85 of 318

DRAFT



Page 86 of 318

DRAFT



Page 87 of 318

DRAFT



Page 88 of 318

DRAFT



Page 89 of 318

DRAFT



Page 90 of 318

DRAFT



Page 91 of 318

DRAFT



Page 92 of 318

DRAFT



Page 93 of 318

DRAFT



Page 94 of 318

DRAFT



Page 95 of 318

DRAFT



Page 96 of 318

DRAFT



Page 97 of 318

DRAFT



Page 98 of 318

DRAFT



Page 99 of 318

DRAFT



Page 100 of 318

DRAFT



Page 101 of 318

DRAFT



Page 102 of 318

DRAFT



Page 103 of 318

DRAFT



Page 104 of 318

DRAFT



Page 105 of 318

DRAFT



Page 106 of 318

DRAFT



Page 107 of 318

DRAFT



Page 108 of 318

DRAFT



Page 109 of 318

DRAFT



Page 110 of 318

DRAFT



Page 111 of 318

DRAFT



Page 112 of 318

DRAFT



Page 113 of 318

DRAFT



Page 114 of 318

DRAFT



Page 115 of 318

DRAFT



Page 116 of 318

DRAFT



Page 117 of 318

DRAFT



Page 118 of 318

DRAFT



Page 119 of 318

DRAFT



Page 120 of 318

DRAFT



Page 121 of 318

DRAFT



Page 122 of 318

DRAFT



Page 123 of 318

DRAFT



Page 124 of 318

DRAFT



Page 125 of 318

DRAFT



Page 126 of 318

DRAFT



Page 127 of 318

DRAFT



Page 128 of 318

DRAFT



Page 129 of 318

DRAFT



Page 130 of 318

DRAFT



Page 131 of 318

DRAFT



Page 132 of 318

DRAFT



Page 133 of 318

DRAFT



Page 134 of 318

DRAFT



Page 135 of 318

DRAFT



Page 136 of 318

DRAFT



Page 137 of 318

DRAFT



Page 138 of 318

DRAFT



Page 139 of 318

DRAFT



Page 140 of 318

DRAFT



Page 141 of 318

DRAFT



Page 142 of 318

DRAFT



Page 143 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C3 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an educationally
sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field trips supplement
and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum standards of the
State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the district's
educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as designated
by the Superintendent.
                                                                                                  Field Trips Details

School Date Destination Group Purpose

Middleburg High
9/17-18,
2021

Panama City,
FL

Varsity
Volleyball

Tournament at Arnold High School.

Oakleaf High
4/21-24,
2022

Gatlinburg,
TN

Band Musical performance and culture/historical tours.

         
         

Gap Analysis
Field trips provide students with a window to the real world that they don't get in the classroom, and they can help students
understand real-world applications to abstract concepts.

Previous Outcomes
All out of county activity trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that learning outcomes from field trips can range from cognitive to affective outcomes. Exposing
students to new experiences and can increase interest and engagement in academics regardless of prior interests.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve out of county student travel.   

Contact
Roger Dailey, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services; treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6918

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Aug 2021 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 144 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/aug-2021-student-travel.pdf


Page 145 of 318

DRAFT



Page 146 of 318

DRAFT



Page 147 of 318

DRAFT



Page 148 of 318

DRAFT



Page 149 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C4 - Renewal of "Cooperative Agreement with the School Board of Clay County and Department of Juvenile Justice."

Description
A collaborative agreement between the Department of Juvenile Justice and SBCC.  This agreement focuses on the commitment
that both parties make to address a comprehensive system of care that meets the health, educational, mental health, and social
welfare needs of the children and youth served in juvenile justice settings. The agreement defines the roles and responsibilities of
both organizations; addresses the administrative procedures to be put into place; the allocation of resources, if needed; the
maintenance of student records; and other procedures previously agreed to by the DJJ and SBCC.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Clay County has had a positive working relationship with the DJJ.  The relationship has yielded a solid communication system
whereby the District liaison meets on a regular basis with DJJ officials and with returning students and parents.  The importance
of effective communication is further highlighted by the need to place students in the most appropriate educational setting.

Expected Outcomes
To continue the collaborative agreement with the DJJ so as to expedite the educational setting of a returning student in the most
positive environment possible so that the student experiences success.  With this agreement, students will experience a seemless
transition back into the Clay school system.

Strategic Plan Goal
The school district will work closely with the DJJ in order to increase the success rate of returning students.  In addition, the
District liaison will coordinate all services between the DJJ and the assignment of the appropriate setting for the student.

Recommendation
Approval of the agreement for an additional 4 years between the Department of Juvenile Justice and the School Board of Clay
County

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief of Academic Services; 904-336-6904; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services; 904-336-6918; treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 150 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C5 - 2021-22 Dual Enrollment Articulation Agreement Between the School Board of Clay County and District Board of Trustees
St. Johns River State College

Description
A collaborative agreement between the St. Johns River State College and the SBCC for Dual Enrollment purposes.  The 2021-
22 agreement allows for the continuation of a longstanding relationship between these two organizations.  This agreement allows
Clay County students to enroll in college courses on the campuses of SJRSC and on each high school site.  The agreement
outlines policies pertaining to Dual Enrollment and the roles and responsibilities of each entity.

Gap Analysis
The agreement must be made in order to continue this offering to Clay students.

Previous Outcomes
Clay County has had a positive working relationship with SJRSC for many years.  This agreement benefits the students of the
District by allowing them to earn both college credits and high school credits simultaneously.  Thousands of students have earned
these dual credits over the years, thus, allowing students to accelerate their postsecondary work and to save parents/families
money. 
 

Expected Outcomes
Clay County students will continue to receive college-level courses on the high school sites and on the SJRSC campus and to
inform students of this opportunity.  It is expected that the total number of credit hours earned will slightly increase due to the
positive promotion of this program.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System                
Strategy 1.3: Prepare all students to be full option graduates who are prepared for college, eligible to enlist in military services, or
able to compete in the workforce.
 

Recommendation
That the School Board of Clay County approve the 2021-22 Dual Enrollment Articulation Agreement Between the School Board
of Clay County and District Board of Trustees St. Johns River State College.

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.6904, roger.dailey@myoneclay.net
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services, 904-336-6918, treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Approximately $430,000.00 - 100.5100730.9007.0000

Review Comments

Attachments

Aug 2021 - SJRSC Dual Enrollment (3).pdf

Page 151 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/aug-2021-sjrsc-dual-enrollment-3.pdf


Page 152 of 318

DRAFT



Page 153 of 318

DRAFT



Page 154 of 318

DRAFT



Page 155 of 318

DRAFT



Page 156 of 318

DRAFT



Page 157 of 318

DRAFT



Page 158 of 318

DRAFT



Page 159 of 318

DRAFT



Page 160 of 318

DRAFT



Page 161 of 318

DRAFT



Page 162 of 318

DRAFT



Page 163 of 318

DRAFT



Page 164 of 318

DRAFT



Page 165 of 318

DRAFT



Page 166 of 318

DRAFT



Page 167 of 318

DRAFT



Page 168 of 318

DRAFT



Page 169 of 318

DRAFT



Page 170 of 318

DRAFT



Page 171 of 318

DRAFT



Page 172 of 318

DRAFT



Page 173 of 318

DRAFT



Page 174 of 318

DRAFT



Page 175 of 318

DRAFT



Page 176 of 318

DRAFT



Page 177 of 318

DRAFT



Page 178 of 318

DRAFT



Page 179 of 318

DRAFT



Page 180 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C6 - 2021-22 Collegiate High School Contract Between the School Board of Clay County and District Board of Trustees of St.
Johns River State College

Description
A collaborative agreement between the St. Johns River State College and the School Board of Clay County for Dual Enrollment
purposes that deals with legislation requiring all school districts to have a K-12 program in place each year.  This agreement
renews the contract for another year with Orange Park High School and Middleburg High School. This program will lead to
more students earning their "AA" degree upon graduating from high school.

Gap Analysis
Through the intentional work and collaboration of the two organizations and "Curriculum and Instructional" department, the
program has gained momentum in these two communities (OPHS and MHS).  The District will continue to identify students who
are eligible for this opportunity by reviewing grades and goals.

Previous Outcomes
Clay County has had a positive working relationship with SJRSC and this agreement benefits the students of the District by
allowing both college credits and high school credits at the same time.

Expected Outcomes
Clay County will continue to provide college-level courses on the two sites and to promote the "Collegiate High School"
initiative.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System                
Strategy 1.3: Prepare all students to be full option graduates who are prepared for college, eligible to enlist in military services, or
able to compete in the workforce.     

Recommendation
That the School Board of Clay County School approve the 2021-22 Collegiate High School Contract Between the School Board
of Clay County and District Board of Trustees of St. Johns River State College.

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.6904, roger.dailey@myoneclay.net
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services, 904-336-6918, treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Approximately $170,000.00 - 100.5100730.9007.0000

Review Comments

Attachments

Aug 2021 - SJRSC Collegiate High School Contract.pdf

Page 181 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/aug-2021-sjrsc-collegiate-high-school-contract.pdf


Page 182 of 318

DRAFT



Page 183 of 318

DRAFT



Page 184 of 318

DRAFT



Page 185 of 318

DRAFT



Page 186 of 318

DRAFT



Page 187 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C7 - Approval for the Purchase of i-Ready Math and Assessment Reading for the 2021-2022 School Year

Description
I-Ready Mathematics is an online program that provides students of all ages with differentiated instruction and supports them on
their individual paths to success. Backed by cutting-edge research on best mathematics learning practices, students gain
experience through concrete examples and engaging lessons. Its responsive instruction provides consistent insight into student
understanding and performance, enabling teachers to monitor their students’ progress and help them prepare for standards-based
assessments and beyond. The rich data from the i-Ready Assessment empowers teachers with a deeper knowledge of their
students’ needs. Based on industry-leading research into assessment design and backed by extensive validity evidence,
sophisticated data is transformed into meaningful, actionable insights that make differentiating instruction a reality for teachers.
A suite of intuitive reports provides a common language through which both teachers and administrators can work toward the
shared goal of student achievement. 

I-Ready Diagnostic for reading is an adaptive assessment with comprehensive reporting for teachers in grades K-3 for teachers
and administrators. i-Ready diagnostic data is used to determine VAM scores in grades K-2. In addition, i-Ready Spring
Diagnostic Data is state-approved to use as a Good Cause Promotion option for students in third grade.

Gap Analysis
I-Ready Mathematics offers a diagnostic tool that will place a student at their current level of proficiency. Each student is
assigned a prescriptive pathway based on the results of the diagnostic to fill in the skill gaps from previous years in order to
move the students towards grade-level proficiency.
I-Ready Diagnostic is an adaptive assessment designed to provide teachers with actionable insight into student needs. The
Diagnostic offers a complete picture of student performance and growth, eliminating the need for multiple, redundant tests.
Diagnostic results also ensure teachers provide instruction that matches the unique learning needs of their students in grades K-3.
i-Ready Diagnostic for math (K-8) and reading (K-3) provides teachers and administrators with beginning of the year (BOY),
mid-year (MY), and end of year (EOY) progress monitoring data required for data decision making.

Previous Outcomes
I-Ready Mathematics: Based on the beginning of the year BOY i-Ready Mathematics student performance data compared to
EOY student performance data, students working on grade-level increased from 7% to 41%, students working one-grade level
below decreased from 69% to 47%, and students working two or more grade levels below decreased from 23% to 12% during the
2020-2021 school year.

I-Ready Reading: Based on BOY i-Ready Reading student performance data compared to EOY student performance data,
students working on grade-level increased from 17% to 44%, students working one-grade level below decreased from 61% to
43%, and students working two or more grade levels below decreased from 22% to 12% during the 2020-2021 school year.

Expected Outcomes
I-Ready Mathematics: Implementation of i-Ready Mathematics as an intervention in grades K-8 will assist with closing
achievement gaps with students identified as having substantial deficiencies in mathematics measured by individual student
growth rates on i-Ready Diagnostic for Math. 

I-Ready Diagnostic Reading: Teachers in grades K-3 will increase their ability to utilize diagnostic data to drive decision-making
relating to instruction and intervention.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System.
Strategy 1.1: Provide teachers and students with the tools and resources necessary to meet the demands of the Florida Standards
and students' individual needs.

Page 188 of 318

DRAFT

https://www.curriculumassociates.com/research-and-efficacy/


Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the purchase of i-Ready Mathematics site and student licenses, teacher toolbox, and
professional development for grades K-8 for the 2021-2022 school year. That the Clay County School Board approve the
purchase of i-Ready Diagnostic Reading for grades K-3 for the 2021-2022 school year.

Contact
Roger Dailey,  Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.6904  roger.dailey@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The financial impact of the i-Ready site and student licenses, teacher toolbox, and professional development will not exceed
$623,788 from the 2021-2022 SAI allocation and Title II funds.

Review Comments

Attachments

Contract 210132 Curriculum Associates 2021-2022.pdf

Page 189 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/contract-210132-curriculum-associates-2021-2022.pdf


Page 190 of 318

DRAFT



Page 191 of 318

DRAFT



Robert Waldron
Chief Executive Officer
June 11, 2021

Page 192 of 318

DRAFT



Page 193 of 318

DRAFT



Page 194 of 318

DRAFT



Page 195 of 318

DRAFT



Page 196 of 318

DRAFT



Page 197 of 318

DRAFT



Page 198 of 318

DRAFT



Page 199 of 318

DRAFT



Page 200 of 318

DRAFT



Page 201 of 318

DRAFT



Page 202 of 318

DRAFT



Page 203 of 318

DRAFT



Page 204 of 318

DRAFT



Page 205 of 318

DRAFT



Page 206 of 318

DRAFT



Page 207 of 318

DRAFT



Page 208 of 318

DRAFT



Page 209 of 318

DRAFT



Page 210 of 318

DRAFT



Page 211 of 318

DRAFT



Page 212 of 318

DRAFT



Page 213 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C8 - Approval for the Purchase of Penda Learning for the 2021-2022 through 2022- 2023, and 2023-2024 School Years

Description
Penda Learning was implemented in Title I Elementary schools in the 2020-21 school year. The program was also piloted at
three junior high schools and five high schools. Penda is a program that offers differentiated instructional modules that teachers
can use to meet the needs of students at various achievement levels. The program also offers remediation modules to assist
teachers and students with preparation for the Statewide Science Assessment (SSA) and End-of-Course (EOC) assessments.

Gap Analysis
Penda Learning offers differentiated instructional and remediation modules for grades 3-8 and biology that allow teachers to
meet the needs of every student in their classroom. Programs such as Penda are an essential component of blended learning,
which is a necessity for student achievement. Each highly engaging instructional module is aligned to our current Florida Next
Generation Sunshine State Standards (NGSSS)  benchmarks and features differentiated instruction in the form of developing,
achieving, and excelling modules for each benchmark. Lessons use real-world experiences and authentic situations to teach
essential skills. Explicit instruction makes concepts concrete and addresses the root cause of any specific areas of student need.
Penda’s automated reports provide insightful data to monitor progress and target interventions within a Response to Intervention
(RTI) or Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) framework.
Delivery is flexible: during school, before/after school, in-class/pull-out, summer school, at home, computer lab, and a host of
other settings. Penda operates on a “gamification” platform, which allows students to choose virtual avatars from a highly diverse
list so that students from all backgrounds can feel represented. Students are able to compete with classmates and unlock new
accessories for their virtual avatars based on the points they earn from the modules.

Previous Outcomes
The schools that used the program demonstrated an overall increase in district local science assessments scores.  Penda
experienced a high level of student usage in the 2020-21 school year.

Expected Outcomes
The district will increase proficiency in science scores and set proficiency targets in 2021-22 based on proficiency achievement
in 2017-18 and 2018-19.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System
Strategy 1.1 Develop and maintain high-quality curriculum frameworks and guides.
Strategy 1.4 Explore innovative program options for rigorous opportunities at the elementary and secondary levels.

Recommendation
That the School Board approve the purchase of Penda Learning for the 2021-2022 through 2022- 2023, and 2023-2024 school
years

Contact
Roger Dailey,  Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.6904  roger.dailey@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The cost is $618,425.82 for the three-year contract period; ESSER II funds will be utilized.

Review Comments

Attachments

210122 Penda Learning.pdf

Page 214 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210122-penda-learning.pdf


Page 215 of 318

DRAFT



Page 216 of 318

DRAFT



Page 217 of 318

DRAFT



Page 218 of 318

DRAFT



Page 219 of 318

DRAFT



Page 220 of 318

DRAFT



                SBAO (3/15/2021) – Independent Contractor Services Agreement                                                                      Page 6 of 15 
 

Attachment A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES AND/OR PRODUCTS 
 
 

1. Description of Services and/or Products (If sufficient space is not available on Attachment A, CONTRACTOR may provide 
information and append it to the Agreement as Attachment A-1, Attachment A-2, etc)     
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

2. Term:  

  The term of this Agreement shall commence on _____________________ and continue until 
____________________, unless earlier terminated as set forth in Agreement.     

 

3. Fee:   

The CONTRACTOR shall provide services and/or products described in Attachment A, at the rate of 
$_______________________________________________________ (Hour Rate (cost per hour) / Fixed 
Fee (includes direct and indirect costs) / Flat Rate (cost for scope of work) / etc). The total compensation 
under this agreement shall not exceed $______________________.   

 

 

Page 221 of 318

DRAFT



Page 222 of 318

DRAFT



Page 223 of 318

DRAFT



Page 224 of 318

DRAFT



Page 225 of 318

DRAFT



Page 226 of 318

DRAFT



Page 227 of 318

DRAFT



Page 228 of 318

DRAFT



Page 229 of 318

DRAFT



Page 230 of 318

DRAFT



Page 231 of 318

DRAFT



Page 232 of 318

DRAFT



Page 233 of 318

DRAFT



Data-Sharing and Usage Agreement

Clay County District Schools

Sections 1002.22 and 1002.97, Florida Statutes, and Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) codified at 20 U.S.C.

1232g and its regulations codified at 34 CFR part 99) regarding the sharing of Student Data in student education records and

information relevant to the purpose of this agreement.

12. The Parties hereby agree to share electronic Student Data across systems, in full compliance with state and federal

confidentiality requirements, particularly FERPA, for purposes of each Party's educational studies and for the improvement of

student education.

13. The Parties acknowledge that, during the term of this agreement, confidential information of a special and unique nature will be
disclosed to each other. Each Party will protect the confidential information received from the other party in a manner that will not

permit the personal identification of a child or the parents, including guardians, by persons other than those authorized to receive the

records, and each Party shall protect the confidential information from unauthorized access, use or re-disclosure.

14. Each Party shall establish a mutually agreed upon limitation regarding the number of users with access to the student
information; it being understood that each Party's authorized personnel (whether paid or non-paid staff) must be under the direct

control of the Party with respect to the use and maintenance of the records to be disclosed pursuant to this agreement.

15. Each Party shall take all steps necessary to safeguard the confidentiality of the data received. Each Party must develop,

implement, maintain and use reasonable and appropriate administrative and internal controls, and technical and physical security

measures to preserve the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of all data electronically maintained, used, stored, or transmitted

pursuant to this agreement. A review of these controls may be requested by either party to ensure their adequacy and

implementation.

• appropriate administrative actions include appropriate disciplinary policies for any of each Party's respective authorized
employees who may violate the requirements set forth in this agreement (including but not limited to, in appropriate

circumstances, termination of employment).

16. Neither Party shall possess nor assert any lien or other rights against or to confidential information of the other Party.

17. Each Party agrees to report in writing within three (3) business days to the other Party any use, disclosure, or re-disclosure of
confidential information not authorized by this agreement. Such report must identify:

• the nature of the unauthorized use, disclosure, or re-disclosure;

• the data used, disclosed, or re-disclosed;

• the person or entity, if known, who made the unauthorized use or received the unauthorized disclosure, or re-disclosure;

• what the reporting Party has done or will do to notify affected persons and to mitigate any deleterious effect of the

unauthorized use, disclosure, or redisclosure;

• what corrective action the Party has taken or will take to prevent future similar unauthorized use, disclosure, or

re-disclosure.

18. Data Recipient agrees that the District shall have the right to review, prior to Data Recipient publishing any report or findings

related to the Student Data, in order for the District to verify proper techniques are used to avoid any unauthorized disclosure of

Student Data.

Learning 2020, Inc. DBA Penda Learning

Company:_ Clay County District Schools

^..BradBaird „... £^ (L^

,„ May 17, 2021 „.,. 6/so/sl

^a^^M
Signature:Brad Bal"s IM-'y 17.2021 17:23 E:DT1 Signature:.

Page 234 of 318

DRAFT



Page 235 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C9 - CTE Out of State and Overnight Field Trips

Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an
educationally sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field
trips supplement and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum
standards of the State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student travel activity which is approved as part of the
district's educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as
designated by the Superintendent.
Group Function Date Destination

FCCLA
State Conference
National Conference

March 23-28, 2022
June 29-July 3, 2022

Orlando, FL
San Diego, CA

TSA
Leadership Training Conference
State Conference
National Conference

October 20-23, 2021
Febuary 23-26, 2022
June 26-30, 2022

Altamonte Springs, FL
Orlando, FL
Dallas, TX

FFA

Chapter President Conference
State Conference
National Conference
Sunbelt AG Expo

August 28-29, 2021
June 13-17, 2022
October 27-30, 2021
October 19-21, 2021

Kissimmee, FL
Orlando, FL
Indianapolis, IN
Moultrie, GA

FBLA
State/National Fall Conference
State Conference
National Conference

November 4-6, 2021
March 11-14, 2022
June 29-July 2, 2022

Orlando, FL
Orlando, FL
Chicago, IL

HOSA
State Conference
National Conference

April 9-12, 2022
June 22-26, 2022

Orlando, FL
Nashville, TN

Skills USA
State Conference
National Conference

April 18-21, 2022
June 20-24, 2022

Jacksonville, FL
Atlanta, GA

*Trips might require students/teachers to travel a day prior to or after conference starting/ending date.
 
 
 

Gap Analysis
Career and Technical Student Organizations (CTSO) are co-curricular organizations for CTE students such as FFA, TSA, FBLA,
HOSA, SkillsUSA, FCCLA. CTSO's extend teaching and learning through innovative programs, business and community
partnerships and leadership experiences at the school, state and national levels. CTSO's are a powerful avenue for helping our
nation address key challenges such as workforce development, student achievement, economic vitality and global
competitiveness. CTSO's are authorized by the U.S. Congress in the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education
Improvement Act.

Previous Outcomes
All out of state and overnight trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that CTSO's provide students leadership development skills as well as hands on learning through
project based activities. CTSO events expose students to new experiences which increases their engagement within their
educational experience.

Page 236 of 318

DRAFT



Strategic Plan Goal
Strategy 1.3: Prepare all students to be full option graduates who are prepared for college, eligible to enlist in military services, or
able to compete in the workforce.

Recommendation
The CTE Department recommends the school board approves out-of-state or overnight travel for any events on the official CTSO
state calendars.

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer, roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; (904) 336-6904

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 237 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C10 - Safe Crisis Management Training for Exceptional Student Education Employees 2021-2022

Description
The School Board of Clay County is required to provide a free and appropriate education to all exceptional student education
(ESE) students. There are times that a student in a crisis situation must be physically managed for the protection of the student
and others. In these crisis situations, where the student or others are in imminent danger, staff must have the requisite training to
safely restrain and deescalate the student. Safe Crisis Management, by JKM Training, Inc. is the comprehensive, trauma-
sensitive approach utilized in Clay County.

Gap Analysis
Currently, school personnel must at times physically intervene with students in crisis for the safety of the student and others. This
sometimes requires physical restraint. The Safe Crisis Management training program has as its fundamental purpose the
prevention and safe resolution of explosive behavior. Safe Crisis Management training provides staff with a capacity to prevent
or safely respond to dangerous situations.
 
Training of personnel is required under state law. Typically, only school personnel serving students in the most restrictive
settings are trained in this methodology. Safe Crisis Management is a comprehensive training program focused on preventing and
managing crisis events and improving safety. Safe Crisis Management uses a trauma-sensitive approach with emphasis on
building positive relationships. This training is required for some instructional personnel and paraprofessionals. The training
provides a comprehensive continuum of prevention, de-escalation and safe emergency intervention strategies for responding to
aggressive behavior. Safe Crisis Management promotes safety and reduces potential liability.

Previous Outcomes
Safe Crisis Management has been used in Clay County since 1983. Other methodologies have been reviewed and Safe Crisis
Management continues to be the preferred option for crisis intervention. The attached chart shows the consistent downward trend
of the restraints and seclusion incidents over the past several years under Safe Crisis Management. There is a continued focus on
reducing incidents of restraint. Further reduction can be achieved with continued instruction of de-escalation strategies through
the Safe Crisis Management Program.

Expected Outcomes
That the Clay County School Board approve using Safe Crisis Management as the approved methodology for the purpose of
prevention and safe  resolution of explosive behavior.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 3: Establish a respectful climate and culture that provides equity and access to all.
 
Strategy 1.3: Engage stakeholders to strengthen and build a collaborative and constructive environment that encourages high
expectations for all.

Recommendation
Continue training ESE staff using the Safe Crisis Management training program for 2021-2022.

Contact
Melanie Sanders, Director ESE, 904-336-6866, Melanie.Sanders@myoneclay.net
Heather Teto, Chief of Elementary Education, 904-336-6906, Heather.Teto@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Safe Crisis Management staff recertify district trainers annually. These district trainers then train Clay County personnel.
Training costs are approximately $55,000 annually. Funding source: 420.6400.120.9005.4100 $30,000 and
100.7731.150.9005.1901 $25,000.

Page 238 of 318

DRAFT



Review Comments

Attachments

SCM.pdf

Page 239 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/scm.pdf


Restraint Incidents 

13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 
172 258 146 179 118 53 48 44 

Page 240 of 318

DRAFT



20/21 Final Numbers of Safe Crisis Management Trained Staff 

Instructional ESE Behavioral 
(Teachers and Health 
Site Coaches Assistants Administrators CCSDPD 

35 228 5 8 

Page 241 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C11 - Mileage Paid to Parents and Group Homes

Description
The Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA) provides that transportation to school is a related service and the responsibility of
the local education agency in order that students receive a free and appropriate public education.

Gap Analysis
In certain cases, the Exceptional Student Education department, in conjunction with the transportation department, must
authorize the payment of mileage reimbursement for parents or group homes to transport. Examples of such cases include no
available bus, medical issues that cannot be resolved, significant behavior difficulties, or other special circumstances.

Previous Outcomes
The attached chart reflects the expenditures for mileage paid to individual families or group homes over the last several years.
The increase in expenditures in mileage reflects students who are in a specialty placement outside of Clay County, and transport
for group home students with highly volatile behavior.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of this agenda item will ensure that the district fully complies with the requirements of IDEA.

Strategic Plan Goal
Strategy 2.4: Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.
Goal 2: Improve management of district-wide operations and facilities.

Recommendation
The School District of Clay County approve the reimbursement of mileage to parents or group homes when transporting by other
means is either unsafe or unavailable.

Contact
Heather Teto, Chief of elementary Education, 904-336-6906, Heather.Teto@myoneclay.net
Melanie Sanders, Director, ESE, 904-336-6866, Melanie.Sanders@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The total cost of reimbursement is expected to be less than $10,000 annually.

Review Comments

Attachments

Parent mileage - Sheet1.pdf

Page 242 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/parent-mileage-sheet1.pdf


Mileage Paid to Parents and Group Homes
School Year Expenditure

14-15 $4,310.00
15-16 $6,396.00
16-17 $8,453.88
17-18 $11,027.00
18-19 $2,849.55
19-20 $2,359.97
20-21 $324.53

Page 243 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C12 - EBS Healthcare Staffing Services Contract 21/22

Description
The School Board of Clay County is required to provide speech-language services to eligible ESE students by a fully
credentialed speech language pathologist. The contracted services will include, but are not limited to, Child Find activities,
evaluations, therapies, IEP development and implementations, and consultations.

Gap Analysis
The speech-language services are required for eligible ESE Students based upon their Individual Education Plan (IEP). Speech-
Language Pathologists require specialty training and there is a national shortage of qualified providers. School Districts must
contract with private providers so that the district is able to meet the IDEA requirements for a free, appropriate public education
(FAPE) for all students with disabilities.

Previous Outcomes
The district has contracted with EBS Healthcare Staffing Services since prior to 2003. EBS Healthcare Staffing Services has
provided high-quality speech-language pathologists to meet the IEP requirements for each student.

Expected Outcomes
Successful outcomes will allow for implementation of IEP obligations for students with disabilities. The contracted services will
include, but are not limited to, Child Find activities, evaluations, therapies, IEP development and implementations, and
consultations.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop Great Educators and Leaders
Strategy 1.3: Prepare all students to be the full option graduates who are prepared for college, eligible to enlist in military
services, or able to compete in the workforce. Services are required under the Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the EBS Healthcare Staffing Services contract for 2021-2022.

Contact
Melanie Sanders, 904-336-6866, Melanie.Sanders@myoneclay.net
Heather.Teto, 904-336-6906, Heather.Teto@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The projected cost of implementing this contractual agreement is approximately $500,000.00
Funding source:
0100.5200.310.9005.1819 $400, 000.00
0420.5200.310.9005.4100 $100,000.00

Review Comments

Attachments

210138 EBH Healthcare Svc.pdf

Page 244 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210138-ebh-healthcare-svc.pdf


Page 245 of 318

DRAFT



Page 246 of 318

DRAFT



Page 247 of 318

DRAFT



Page 248 of 318

DRAFT



Page 249 of 318

DRAFT



Page 250 of 318

DRAFT



Page 251 of 318

DRAFT



Page 252 of 318

DRAFT



Page 253 of 318

DRAFT



Page 254 of 318

DRAFT



Page 255 of 318

DRAFT



Page 256 of 318

DRAFT



Page 257 of 318

DRAFT



Page 258 of 318

DRAFT



Page 259 of 318

DRAFT



Page 260 of 318

DRAFT



Page 261 of 318

DRAFT



Page 262 of 318

DRAFT



Page 263 of 318

DRAFT



Page 264 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C13 - Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting - Independent Contractor Services Agreement 21/22

Description
The School Board of Clay County must provide interpreters to meet current student needs. Students who are deaf/hard of hearing
are entitled, under the Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA), to district provided interpreters in order to participate
successfully in their education. IDEA also requires school districts to arrange for an interpreter for parents who are hard of
hearing or deaf to ensure they are afforded the opportunity to participate and understand the proceedings in IEP team meetings.

Gap Analysis
Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting provides educational interpreters to facilitate communication between students who are deaf
or hard of hearing and others, including teachers, related service providers, and peers within the educational teacher/student
dialogue, and relevant sound information in the mode of communication used by the student. Educational Interpreters also help
ensure parents who are deaf or hard of hearing are afforded the opportunity to understand the proceedings in IEP team meetings.
Interpreters are extremely difficult to hire directly as school board employees. Contracting with Alonzo Sign Language
Interpreters ensures that the district meets the IDEA requirements of a free, appropriate public education (FAPE) for all students
with disabilities.

Previous Outcomes
The district has contracted services with Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting for a number of students and parents who are deaf or
hard of hearing since 2011. This organization provides exemplary service to the district. 

Expected Outcomes
Educational Interpreters will help meet the unique needs of students who are deaf or hard of hearing by providing
communication access which in turn will improve the student’s cognitive, linguistic, social, and emotional development. The
district will continue to contract with Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting for students and parents who are deaf or hard of hearing
and require interpreting services in the educational environment. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop Great Educators and Leaders
Strategy 1.3: Prepare all students to be full option graduates who are prepared for college, eligible to enlist in military services, or
able to compete in the workforce.

Recommendation
The approval of the Independent Services Contract for the 2021-2022 with Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting, LLC.

Contact
Melanie Sanders, Director, ESE, 904-336-6866, Melanie.Sanders@myoneclay.net
Heather Teto, Chief of Elementary Education, 904-336-6906, Heather.Teto@myoneclay.ne

Financial Impact
The projected cost of implementing this contractual agreement is about $435,000.00. Funding Source 0100.5200.310.9005.0000

Review Comments

Attachments

210137 Alonzo Sign Language Interpreting.pdf

Page 265 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210137-alonzo-sign-language-interpreting.pdf


Page 266 of 318

DRAFT



Page 267 of 318

DRAFT



Page 268 of 318

DRAFT



Page 269 of 318

DRAFT



Page 270 of 318

DRAFT



Page 271 of 318

DRAFT



Page 272 of 318

DRAFT



Page 273 of 318

DRAFT



Page 274 of 318

DRAFT



Page 275 of 318

DRAFT



Page 276 of 318

DRAFT



Page 277 of 318

DRAFT



Page 278 of 318

DRAFT



Page 279 of 318

DRAFT



Page 280 of 318

DRAFT



Page 281 of 318

DRAFT



Page 282 of 318

DRAFT



Page 283 of 318

DRAFT



Page 284 of 318

DRAFT



Page 285 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C14 - Approval of Turnaround School Supplemental Service Allocation

Description
During the 2019 session, the Florida Legislature created a new categorical fund entitled the Turnaround School Supplement
Services Allocation (TSSSA) for the purpose of providing supplemental services for schools that meet one of the following
criteria for eligibility:

A school that is implementing a district-managed turnaround plan.-
A school that has earned at least three consecutive grades below a "C".-
A school that has improved to a "C" or higher within the last two years and is no longer in turnaround status.-

Examples of services that can be provided with this funding include tutoring and after-school programs, counseling services,
parent support, or extended day and school year. Schools are also encouraged to seek models that encourage students to complete
high school and pursue college or a career, set high academic expectations, and inspire character development. This funding can
also be used for agreements with nonprofit providers to provide supplemental support for students.
The Florida Department of Education has established that the TSSSA plans must at a minimum address the following areas:

Establish comprehensive support services that develop family and community partnerships1.
Establish clearly defined and measurable high academic and character standards2.
Increase parental involvement and engagement in the child’s education3.
Describe how instructional personnel will be identified, recruited, retained, and rewarded. 4.
Provide professional development that focuses on academic rigor, direct instruction, and creating high academic and
character standards

5.

Provide focused instruction to improve student academic proficiency, which may include instructional time beyond the
normal school day or year

6.

Include a strategy for continuing to provide services after the school is no longer in turnaround status by achieving a “C”
or higher (if applicable).

7.

Gap Analysis
In the past, supplementary funds were provided for schools with "Turnaround" status, but those funds were removed once the
school achieved a grade of "C". This new allocation provides continued funding for two additional years to assist with ongoing
school success. 

Previous Outcomes
This is a new categorical state allocation

Expected Outcomes
The district-approved TSSSA plan will be submitted to the Florida Department of Education and funds distributed according to
the approved plan.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System                
Strategy 1.1: Provide teachers and students with the tools and resources necessary to meet the demands of the Florida Standards
and students' individual needs.

Page 286 of 318

DRAFT



Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the District Turnaround School Supplemental Services Allocation Plan.1.
That the Clay County School Board authorize the Superintendent or designee to make technical amendments to the
District Turnaround School Supplement Services Allocation Plan as requested by FDOE, including but not limited to
amendments to funding sources so long as appropriated funds are available and the overall budget is not exceeded, and to
report such amendments to the School Board.

2.

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer, 904-336-6904, roger.dailey@myoneclay.net
Laura Fogarty, Director of Climate & Culture, 904-336-6513, laura.fogarty@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The allocation is based on the unweighted FTE student enrollment at Charles E Bennett Elementary School and a per-FTE
funding amount of $500 or as provided by the General Appropriations Act. This year's preliminary allocation is set at
$293,550.00

Review Comments

Attachments

TSSAS_2021-22_10-Clay_0071-Charles_E._Bennett_Elementary_School.pdf

Page 287 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tssas_2021-22_10-clay_0071-charles_e_bennett_elementary_school.pdf


Clay County Schools

Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School

2021-22 TSSSA Plan

Page 288 of 318

DRAFT



Table of Contents

0Eligibility and Allocation

0Plan Assurances

0Plan Items

9Budget

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 2 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 289 of 318

DRAFT



Eligibility and Allocation

Eligibility
Eligibility for 2021-22 TSSSA will be based on 2019 school grades and meeting one of the
following criteria: a school implementing a turnaround plan or a turnaround school that has
improved to a C or higher and has exited turnaround status within the last two years.
The preliminary allocation is based on a per-FTE funding amount of $500 or as provided by the
General Appropriations Act. Districts are required to complete a district-level plan. In addition,
school-level plans are also required. The district and school level plans must be submitted to
your school board for approval by August 1. The school board approved plan is due to the
Bureau of School Improvement no later than September 1.

Allocation

School
ID School Name ImplementingExited

Year 1
Exited
Year 2

Preliminary
Allocation

Updated
Allocation

0071 Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School $293,550.00

Plan Assurances

Family and Community Partnerships
Assure that the school will implement strategies to establish comprehensive support services
that develop family and community partnerships.

YES

Academic and Character Standards
Assure that the school will implement strategies to establish clearly defined and measurable
high academic and character standards.

YES

Parental Involvement
Assure that the school will implement strategies to increase parental involvement and
engagement in the child’s education.

YES

Incentives for Instructional Personnel
Assure that the school will implement strategies to identify, recruit, retain, and reward
instructional personnel.

YES

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 3 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 290 of 318

DRAFT



Professional Development
Assure that the school will implement strategies to provide professional development that
focuses on academic rigor, direct instruction, and creating high academic and character
standards.

YES

Focused Instruction
Assure that the school will implement strategies to provide focused instruction to improve
student academic proficiency, which may include additional instruction time beyond the
normal school day or school year.

YES

Plan Items

Family and Community Partnerships
Explain how the school will establish comprehensive support services that develop family and
community partnerships.

School leaders will establish a school culture focused on student achievement and will engage
families as partners in their children’s learning. School leaders and teachers will be
responsible for promoting a school culture that focuses on learning, and for engaging families
in the school’s efforts to improve student performance through:
● Providing tiered supports to ensure students come to school ready to learn by addressing
behavioral issues, including on-task behavior during class, and the reinforcement of content at
home.
○ Tier II: Teachers, family members, and students work with the behavior support teacher to
develop behavior plans or identify supplemental supports/interventions for identified students
who have difficulty staying on task and/or are disruptive in the classroom.
■ Students identified as needing Tier II supports based on behavioral issues inside and
outside the academic setting will receive additional support.
■ Teachers, family members,social worker and the behavior support teacher review both
academic, attendance, and behavioral data to determine the root cause of misbehavior.
Teachers, family members, and behavior support teacher work with students to develop plans
to raise students’ academic achievement and address behavioral issues at school and at
home.
■ Teachers, family members, social worker and behavior support teacher monitor plans for
impact and adjust as necessary.
■ Teachers collaborate with behavior support teacher regularly to discuss roadblocks and
receive supports in enacting PBIS plans.
○ Tier III: Teachers, students, and families collaborate with social worker and behavior support
teacher to identify community resources to assist families in need of services and support.
■ Students identified as needing more intensive and targeted supports/interventions based on
the results of previous Tier II interventions and supports beyond the school day.
■ Teachers, family members, social worker, and behavior support teacher review both
academic and behavioral data to determine the root cause of off-task behavior with a plan to
increase focused learning time and student outcomes.
■ Teachers, family members, social worker, and behavior support teacher monitor behavior
plans for impact on learning and adjust as necessary.
● Develop a coherent strategy for teacher and family communication.

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 4 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 291 of 318

DRAFT



○ Clarify and monitor expectations for teachers’ communication with families.
■ Host parent nights to discuss student performance and attendance.
■ Core teachers reach out to the families of all their students at least once a month during the
school year to discuss students’ academic progress.
■ Core teachers hold at least one parent-teacher conference with all their students’ families
during each semester.
■ Social worker will conduct visits with families who are receptive to engaging with teachers
outside the school setting.
■ All educators record written and oral communication with families in a log.
● Building families’ capacity to support students’ academic progress using parent-centered
programs such as Parent Resource Center, workshops, and events.
○ Communicate key priorities in the turnaround plan and school-wide focus areas to families
in a clear, family-friendly way.
■ Educate families on grade-level expectations for rigor for their Family Resource Center
manager students in reading and math, and what they can do at home to support those goals.
■ Educate families on school behavioral expectations and PBIS protocols and what they can
do at home to support those expectations.
■ Provide translation into all languages spoken at home in all family communications.

○ Through the Family Resource Center:
■ Analyze school-level data from past events to identify successful strategies for engaging
families.
■ Offer school-wide evening events that combine literacy, math and science development
with engaging activities for children and families to learn together.
■ Hold school-wide evening events and workshops to help all families, with a focus on non-
native English speakers, navigate the school system, understand how to interpret grades, FSA
results and other data shared with students, and make the link between their child’s
elementary school experience and their goal to be prepared for college and careers.
■ Partner with local agencies to provide parenting workshops on such topics as discipline,
nutrition, family recreation or communication.
TSSA Funding Request:
• Behavior Support Teacher
-Social Worker
• Stipends for teachers to attend two evening data nights twice during the school year.
$6000.00
(40 teachers 2 hours- 2 times per year $35 per hour)

Academic and Character Standards
Explain the strategies the school will implement to establish clearly defined and measurable
high academic and character standards.

School leaders understand the importance of high expectations and promote positive
relationships between staff/students and implement strategies to ensure that these elements
are in place. The strategies that will be utilized to establish clearly defined and measurable
high academic and character standards are set forth below:

Build a community of effective practice through leadership, shared responsibility, and
professional collaboration:
● Providing a safe and respectful school climate that prioritizes student learning.
Communicate key priorities in the turnaround plan and school-wide focus areas to students in
a clear, student- and family-friendly way that ensures understanding of high expectations,
academic goals, and how regular attendance and positive behavior can help everyone in the

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 5 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 292 of 318

DRAFT



school reach those goals.
● Improve Positive Behavior Support in order to establish a common purpose & approach to
discipline, in order to create an environment where students can grow socially & academically.
● Establishing a growth mindset. School leaders and teachers will work to create a sense of
teamwork and cooperation using the 7 Mindsets program.
● Raise expectations for rigor: School leadership will establish a clear definition of effective
and rigorous instruction and hold all educators to the standard. This standard will be set
through the educator evaluation system, as well as through research-based professional
development on effective teaching. Similarly, there will be high-performance expectations for
all of the district’s staff.
● Using common planning time to drive turnaround efforts: Common planning time will
provide a specific time for teachers to work together in teams. School leaders will lead and
facilitate the planning time, but gradually turned responsibility over to the teachers
themselves, encouraging teams to develop their own agendas and pose problems of practice
to solve.
● Coaching Cycles: School leadership team in partnership with principal supervisor and
instructional coaches will develop a systemic walkthrough and coaching cycle structure
through which specific teachers and/or grade levels are identified for support. Support will be
monitored for return on investment including feedback and follow-up observation of
implementation using the coaching plan.
● iReady Progress Monitoring: This resource is used to progress monitor standards mastery. In
addition, the instructional program assists in meeting the diverse needs of students through
individual instructional pathways.
*All students in grades K-6 will work in their individualized online path in Lexia 5 for an
average of 30-45 minutes per week for reading instruction. K-6 teachers will utilize the Lexia
data to form small groups targeted to student needs.
○ All students in grades K-6 will work in their individualized online path in i-Ready for an
average of 45 minutes per week for math instruction. K-6 teachers will utilize the iReady data
and the Teacher Toolbox to form small groups targeted to student needs.
• Achieve 3000 will be used in grades 3-6 as a resource to monitor reading comprehension
and standards mastery. Students will be taught on their instructional level and well as stretch
article on are above grade level. Students will complete 2 articles per week with the expected
grade of 150 Lexile per year.
● Eureka Math: CEB is in the fourth year of implementation of the program and receives
district support to provide teacher coaching to support implementation. District math
specialists collaborate with instructional coaches and teachers to gather instructional data to
make improvements to core math instruction.
TSSA Funding Request:
Stipends for teachers to collaboratively plan 60 minutes weekly after hours.

Parental Involvement
Explain the strategies the school will implement to increase parental involvement and
engagement in the child’s education.

The school will make family and community engagement a priority by establishing the
following six conditions for effective and sustainable outreach:
1. One or more staff members will coordinate family and community engagement activities;
2. A minimum of 2 social events will be planned throughout the year to engage families and
community members;
3. Regular activities will be planned throughout the year to engage families and community
members in planning for and collaborating in the implementation of academic and non-
academic supports;

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 6 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 293 of 318

DRAFT



4. Staff members will routinely reach out and document on synergy to families to
communicate information about their children’s progress and needs;
5. Communications with families will be made available in multiple languages, as needed.

Strategies that will be implemented in partnership with the school, families, and the
community that contribute to improved student achievement and higher performance for
Charles E Bennett include, but not limited to:
● Inviting families to the school to observe how reading and writing skills are taught in the
classroom.
● Hosting family literacy nights at school where students, families and community members
work on fun literacy activities together.
● Inviting families to watch students perform Readers’ Theatre, give brief book talks and talk
about book projects, etc.
● Providing families with information about how their child is performing in reading and
writing between report cards.
● Including articles on literacy topics in school and class newsletters.
● Hosting workshops at the school that help families learn various ways to help their children
with literacy skills at home, including ways to read aloud.
● Using family and community members as reading partner volunteers and guest readers.
High school students, college students, and senior citizens are often eager to serve as
volunteers in these kinds of programs.
● Opening the school library and computer facilities for public use, in Parent Resource Center.
● Using home visits to target hard-to-reach families.
● Involving active families as volunteers to reach out to other families in the community.
● Setting up a community expo at the school for health and human service agencies.
● Mailing communications to families because some rural families may not have the internet
or a telephone.
● Offer adult education opportunities at the school for the families of students and other
families in the community.

TSSA expenses:
● Parent Workshops/Events 4,500

Incentives for Instructional Personnel
Explain the strategies the school will implement to identify, recruit, retain, and reward
instructional personnel.
As referenced in the K-12 ESEA Common Program Guidance, Recruitment, retention and
reward incentives must be based on a three-year aggregate state value-added model (VAM)
score. If state VAM is not available, another student growth model may be proposed. The
student growth model must be fair and reliable. The LEA must submit the model
demonstrating the classification and distribution of non-state VAM teacher scores for approval.
Incentives can be part of a structured pay system or a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU);
however, the above criteria shall apply. Incentives for attendance and non-instructional
personnel are not allowable. Recruitment incentives for teachers with less than one year of
experience or for hard to staff positions will be considered on a case by case basis.

In accordance with the allocation of UniSIG funds to incentivize teachers with proven records
of success, eligible teachers will be considered for supplemental pay as follows:
● Eligible teachers are those who have earned a highly effective or effective rating based on
the state’s value-added model calculation (when aggregated over 3 years) and teach at a Title
1 school with a 2019 school grade of “D” or “F” as of August 30, 2019.

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 7 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 294 of 318

DRAFT



● Such teachers, who are rated highly effective in their VAM calculation, will receive up to a
$15,000 supplement, and those teachers rated effective in their VAM calculation will receive
up to a $7,500 supplement. Upon the release of VAM scores, all eligible teachers will be
invited to apply for incentive pay, including teachers currently serving CEB, as well as
teachers outside of CEB. Applications will be reviewed by the school administration and district
staff, with the selection process to be completed no later than 1 week after the VAM score
release. The following strategies will be implemented for increased teacher retention:
● Continuous professional development for all instructional personnel, including but not
limited to curriculum, instructional best practices, assessment, differentiated instruction,
technology, student engagement, social-emotional learning and parent participation.
● Provision of school-based and district leadership opportunities.
● Weekly collaborative structures for all instructional personnel, inclusive of communication
professional development.
● Frequent teacher satisfaction surveys and round-table discussions focused on culture
building and the continuous improvement of academic achievement for all.

TSSSA Requested Funding:
Retention Incentive for all full time certified staff who have remained at CEB Approx. $500 per
person 35 staff members

Professional Development
Explain the strategies the school will implement to provide professional development that
focuses on academic rigor, direct instruction, and creating high academic and character
standards.

The school will focus heavily on professional development and coaching for teachers to ensure
that they use evidence-based best practices to consistently provide instruction to students
that promotes higher-order thinking and pushes students to meet grade-level standards. This
will be accomplished through creating integrated teaming structures for collective inquiry. The
school will utilize teaming structures that provide vertical and horizontal alignment of
instructional practices and strategies, including job-embedded professional development.
Within the teaming structures, the following strategies will be developed collectively:
● Refining lessons in reading, math, and science that are aligned with the Florida Standards/
BEST Standards
through lesson studies.
● Providing professional development on implementing effective and rigorous instructional
practices and strategies in Tiers I, II, and III; and holding teachers accountable for using the
evidence-based practices they learn through PD in their classroom, including strategies for
differentiating instruction for all students based on their individual needs.
● Further developing the school’s K-2 literacy program to address literacy development.
● Engaging in specific planning, such as joint lesson planning and developing and aligning
curriculum and instructional strategies.
● Analyzing data and formally assessing student work to gauge the effectiveness of strategies
and adjust instruction as needed.
● Sharing instructional strategies, including information gathered by team members during
instructional rounds.

TSSSA Funding Request:
Reading Coach to focus on grade K-2

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 8 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 295 of 318

DRAFT



Focused Instruction
Explain the strategies the school will implement to provide focused instruction to improve
student academic proficiency, which may include additional instruction time beyond the
normal school day or school year.

To provide focused instruction to improve student academic proficiency, the school will
establish and utilize formal teaming and collaboration strategies, processes (e.g., instructional
leadership team, collaborative planning, and professional learning communities), and
protocols consistently to address individual students’ academic needs by:
1. using data,
2. identifying actions to address student learning needs,
3. regularly communicating action steps among all staff and teams to build and sustain a
professional culture of learning. The utilization of such structures, practices, and resources
(e.g., collaborative meeting time, coaching, supports for implementing the curriculum
frameworks) to support data-driven instruction, the use of research-based instructional
strategies, and differentiation consistently will result in rigorous instruction, reflective of the
shifts in cognitive demand for the Florida/BEST Standards.
4. Provide high quality instruction to students.
5. Provide opportunities for students to have weekly standards based progress monitoring.
6. Fill in gaps of instruction with both interventions and enrichment activities.

TSSA Funding Request:
• Instructional Assistant to provide intensive reading intervention ($27,251.20) 9 month
position (188 days)
• ESE Instructional Paraprofessional to focus on sub group interventions (27,251.20)
9 month position (188 days)
o Science Academy Salary for Saturday sessions: 2 teachers x 4 hours x $35/hr x 30 sessions
= $8,400

Part V: Budget
This section will assist in generating a school TSSSA budget for submission

based upon each budget item tied to a Plan Item identified in the Part III: Plan
Items.

Access the budget by clicking the blue Manage Budget button. This will direct
you to the Budget page. This page includes the breakdown of funds by Plan Item.

1 III.1. Family and Community Partnerships $139,000.00

Function Object Budget Focus Funding
Source FTE 2021-22

160-Other Support
Personnel

0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $65,000.00

Notes: Social Worker

130-Other Certified
Instructional Personnel

0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $68,000.00

Notes: Behavior Support Teacher

100-Salaries 0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $6,000.00

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 9 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 296 of 318

DRAFT



Notes: Teacher salaries for Data nights 2 per year

2 III.2. Academic and Character Standards $0.00

3 III.3. Parental Involvement $4,500.00

Function Object Budget Focus Funding
Source FTE 2021-22

510-Supplies 0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $4,500.00

Notes: Supplies for parent nights

4 III.4. Incentives for Instructional Personnel $18,650.00

Function Object Budget Focus Funding
Source FTE 2021-22

100-Salaries 0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $18,650.00

Notes: Teacher retention bonus for full time certified staff members who have
remained at CEB

5 III.5. Professional Development $68,000.00

Function Object Budget Focus Funding
Source FTE 2021-22

100-Salaries 0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $68,000.00

Notes: Reading Coach K-2

6 III.6. Focused Instruction $63,400.00

Function Object Budget Focus Funding
Source FTE 2021-22

100-Salaries 0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $27,500.00

Notes: Classroom Instructional Assistant to assist with reading enrichment

100-Salaries 0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $27,500.00

Notes: ESE Instructional paraprofessional to focus on subgroup interventions

100-Salaries 0071 - Charles E. Bennett
Elementary School TSSSA $8,400.00

Notes: Science Academy tutoring hours

Total: $293,550.00

Clay - 0071 - Charles E. Bennett Elementary School - FDOE TSSSA 2021-22
Charles E. Bennett Elementary School

Last Modified: 7/20/2021 Page 10 https://www.floridacims.org

Page 297 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C15 - 2021-2022 Clay County School Board Agreement with Flagler Health

Description
Care Connect+ is a subsidiary of Flagler Health that provides a program called B.R.A.V.E.  This program would function as
a hub for behavioral health service referrals for Clay County District Schools. All of our mental health referrals would be made
to a confidential platform that is continually monitored and managed by Care Connect+ staff.  The referrals are assessed based
upon need, geography, and insurance status to connect the student to the approporate community partner who serve students on
school site. Agreements will be in place with each of our community partners acknowledging this referral system.  The benefits
to this program include increased efficiency and efficacy in connecting our students to services.  Senate Bill 7030 requires that
our student mental health referrals are assessed within 15 days of referral and connected to services within 30 days of referral. 
This program enables an efficient method of monitoring these timelines and ensuring that students are connected with the ideal
provider for their particular needs and situation.  Care Connect+ will remain in continual contact with the Supervisor of Mental
Health and Wellness to ensure services are meeting the required timelines, as well as to remain updated on community provider
statuses in services rendered.  Clay County District Schools will make a $15,000 deposit to Care Connect+ on a quarterly basis to
provide for any services needed for our students that are not funded by any other third party options (Medicaid, private insurance,
etc.).  When a community partner renders such services, the agency invoices Care Connect+ for reimbursement.  Care Connect+
provides assurance that services are being provided consistently and appropriately before disbursement of funds.  Any of the
quarterly deposited funds that are unused at the close of the 21-22 school year will be refunded to the District.  

Gap Analysis
The agreement would provide an increase in the rate of students and families who connect with mental health services through
care coordination and direct linkage with our community partners.  The overall administration of connecting and funding services
to our students is extremely time consuming and has the potiential to lack efficiency due to the lack of technological platforms
that support the work.  The particular challenge of monitoring deadlines of assessments and service connection has become a full
time position in itself that we do not currently have an allocation to meet.  Entering into this agreement enables increased 1:1
time for all mental health staff to have with students, and improves overall efficiency of the process.

Previous Outcomes
This is a new agreement for Clay County District Schools.

Expected Outcomes
This agreement will provide an increased number of students who have been referred for mental health services to be monitored
and connected to the needed assistance by releasing the district clinical staff to have additional time for direct student contact. 
This agreement will also provide an increased number of students who meet the deadlines of assessment within 15 days and
service connection within 30 by the collaboration and oversight that the efficient platform enables.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 3: Establish a repectful climate and culture that provides equity and access to all
Strategy 3.2: Develop systems and processes that focus on developing the whole child

Recommendation
Recommend School Board approval of plan.

Contact
Heather McDonald, Supervisor for Mental Health and Wellness
904-336-6900 heather.mcdonald@myoneclay.net
Laura Fogarty, Director of Climate and Culture
904-336-6513 laura.fogarty@myoneclay.net

Page 298 of 318

DRAFT



Financial Impact
$60,000.00

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 299 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C16 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2021-2022

Description
Staff allocation documents clarify how each school, district, department, and division is staffed for the 2021-2022 school year. 
The School Board is required to take action on all staff allocation changes.

Gap Analysis
These allocations are required to ensure the adequate staffing of the district and schools.

Previous Outcomes
The district and schools are adequately staffed.

Expected Outcomes
Staffing will be sufficient to meet the needs of the various schools and district departments.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the staff allocation plan as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, (904) 336-6722, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
To be determined.

Review Comments

Attachments

Allocation Summary 2021-2022 - August 5, 2021   1.pdf

Page 300 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-2021-2022-august-5-2021-1_1.pdf


PROPOSED CHANGES TO STAFF ALLOCATIONS 

 2021-2022 SUMMARY

Board Meeting, August 5, 2021

School Add Delete Allocation Comment Salary Benefits Total Cost

2021-2022

General Funds

OPE-0201 0.5 ESE Secretary, 10-Month Program Needs ($9,313) ($2,931) ($12,244)

OPE-0201 0.5 ESE Secretary, 10-Month (420/4100.2) Program Needs ($9,313) ($2,931) ($12,244)

OPE-0201 0.5 ESE Secretary, 11-Month Program Needs $10,244 $3,224 $13,468

OPE-0201 0.5 ESE Secretary, 11-Month (420/4100.2) Program Needs $10,244 $3,224 $13,468

TES-0501 1.0 Custodian Program Needs $22,875 $7,199 $30,074

BAF-9050 1.0 Buyer (7760) EdFIRST Needs $37,479 $11,795 $49,274

TOTAL: $62,216 $19,579 $81,795

FNS (410/7600)

AES-0591 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (7.00 hours) Increase in participation ($15,437) ($4,858) ($20,295)

AES-0591 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (4.50 hours) Increase in participation $9,924 $3,123 $13,047

CEB-0071 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.50 hours) Increase in participation ($14,334) ($4,511) ($18,845)

CEB-0071 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (3.50 hours) Increase in participation $7,718 $2,429 $10,147

LAE-0451 2.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.50 hours) Increase in participation ($28,668) ($9,022) ($37,690)

LAE-0451 2.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.75 hours) Increase in participation $29,771 $9,369 $39,140

LAE-0451 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.00 hours) Increase in participation ($13,231) ($4,164) ($17,395)

LAE-0451 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.25 hours) Increase in participation $13,783 $4,338 $18,121

LAE-0451 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (5.00 hours) Increase in participation ($11,026) ($3,470) ($14,496)

LAE-0451 1.0 Cafeteria Assisatnt (5.25 hours) Increase in participation $11,578 $3,644 $15,222

MRE-0511 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.00 hours) Increase in participation ($13,231) ($4,164) ($17,395)

MRE-0511 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.50 hours) Increase in participation $14,334 $4,511 $18,845

MRE-0511 1.0 Cafeteria Assisatnt (5.25 hours) Increase in participation ($11,578) ($3,644) ($15,222)

MRE-0511 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (5.50 hours) Increase in participation $12,129 $3,817 $15,946

MRE-0511 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (4.25 hours) Increase in participation ($9,372) ($2,949) ($12,321)

MRE-0511 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (4.50 hours) Increase in participation $9,924 $3,123 $13,047

ROE-0541 1.0 Cafeteria Assisatnt (5.25 hours) Increase in participation ($11,578) ($3,644) ($15,222)

ROE-0541 1.0 Cafeteria Assisatnt (3.25 hours) Increase in participation $7,167 $2,255 $9,422

PES-471 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (6.75 hours) Increase in participation ($14,885) ($4,684) ($19,569)

PES-471 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (7.25 hours) Increase in participation $15,988 $5,031 $21,019

PES-471 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (5.00 hours) Increase in participation ($11,026) ($3,470) ($14,496)

PES-471 1.0 Cafeteria Assisatnt (5.25 hours) Increase in participation $11,578 $3,644 $15,222

PES-471 1.0 Cafeteria Assisatnt (3.75 hours) Increase in participation ($8,270) ($2,603) ($10,873)

PES-471 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (4.00 hours) Increase in participation $8,821 $2,776 $11,597

TBE-0531 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (5.75 hours) Increase in participation ($12,680) ($3,990) ($16,670)

TBE-0531 1.0 Cafeteria Assisatnt (6.25 hours) Increase in participation $13,783 $4,338 $18,121

TBE-0531 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (5.00 hours) Increase in participation ($11,026) ($3,470) ($14,496)

TBE-0531 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (5.50 hours) Increase in participation $12,129 $3,817 $15,946

TOTAL: ($7,715) ($2,428) ($10,143)

Pending Board Approval 08/05/2021Page 301 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C17 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - July, 2021

Description
The items listed have been surveyed by the Coordinator of Property Control, at the request of the Cost Center Property Manager,
and the recommended disposition is noted.  These items are either obsolete, unusable or beyond economical repair.  These items
should be removed from active inventory and disposed of in the manner indicated.  Deletions are for property items received in
the month of June, 2021.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Property Records followed State mandate on trackable assets, Chapter 274.05.

Expected Outcomes
Tangible Personal Property shall be controlled and supervised from acquisition through transfer or disposal.  Disposal of property
shall be in accordance with Section 274.05, Florida Statutes.  All deletions of items with a value of $1,000.00 or more will be
approved by The School Board of Clay County prior to disposition - School Board Policy Section 5.03C.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability. 

Recommendation
Approve Deletion of Certain Items Report - July, 2021 as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko,
Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
(904)-336-6721
susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Provides additional storage space and eliminates the need to account for unusable property.  Reduces the dollar value of Tangible
Personal Property.

Review Comments

Attachments

Deletion Report-July, 2021.pdf

Page 302 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-july-2021.pdf


Depreciation

07/31/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
LCTN 0111 BANNERMAN LEARNING CENTER

2,287.25 2,287.25FURNITURE:WORK STATION UNIT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  07/08/2021 09/13/200100067897
2,287.252,287.25

LCTN 0232 GROVE PARK ELEMENTARY
2,421.00 2,421.00TABLE:PRECISION UTILITY SERVIN Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 09/14/200000072208
3,500.00 3,500.00HOT FOOD SERVING UNIT - ATLAS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 02/23/200600088262
4,986.00 4,986.00SERVER: COLD FOOD UNIT - ATLAS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 05/15/200700093155
1,273.98 1,273.98CART: MINI-LAPTOP ANTHRO YESMO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 08/13/201515000987

12,180.9812,180.98

LCTN 0301 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY
1,200.00 1,200.00SCANNER:PHD DOLPHIN Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 05/27/200400081924
1,206.73 1,206.73LAPTOP: LATITUDE D830 - DELL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 06/26/200800095755
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 12/18/200809000258
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 12/18/200809000260
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 12/18/200809000267
1,499.00 1,499.00SCANNER:WIRELESS FOLLETT PANTH Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 03/24/201111000873
1,797.00 1,797.00LAMINATOR: ROLL - GBC ULTIMA 6 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 05/10/201212000803

9,235.449,235.44

LCTN 0331 S BRYAN JENNINGS ELEMENTARY
2,401.75 2,401.75CART:INSTRUCTIONAL W/PROJECTOR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200800087746
2,401.75 2,401.75CART:INSTRUCTIONAL W/PROJECTOR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200800087748
2,401.75 2,401.75CART:INSTRUCTIONAL W/PROJECTOR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200800087749
2,401.75 2,401.75CART:INSTRUCTIONAL W/PROJECTOR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200800097551
2,401.75 2,401.75CART:INSTRUCTIONAL W/PROJECTOR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200800097552

12,008.7512,008.75

LCTN 0341 CLAY HIGH SCHOOL
1,394.88 1,394.88MONEY COUNTER:W/TILL CUPS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 12/09/199800070708

1,394.881,394.88

LCTN 0371 WILKINSON JR HIGH
2,796.00 2,796.00PROJECTOR:SHARP MULTIMEDIA PGD Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 05/25/200000068961
1,349.00 1,349.00PROJECTOR: PHILIPS B-SURE SV1 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 05/08/200300077548
1,503.00 1,503.00TELESCOPE: SOLARMAX II 60 RICH Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 10/27/201112000102

07/31/202107/01/2021Date Range 115:18:3807/08/2021 Page 303 of 318

DRAFT



Depreciation

07/31/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
5,648.005,648.00

LCTN 0471 ROBERT M PATERSON ELEMENTARY
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 03/14/201313100413

1,183.391,183.39

LCTN 0481 LAKE ASBURY JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
6,788.27 6,788.27MOWER:60" ZERO TURN GRAVELY Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 04/28/200500084656
1,525.50 1,525.50EXTRACTOR:HOT WATER - CLARKE B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 04/28/200500084663

8,313.778,313.77

LCTN 0531 THUNDERBOLT ELEMENTARY
1,199.00 1,199.00CAMCORDER: MINI DV-PANASONIC A Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 10/22/200910000099

1,199.001,199.00

LCTN 0551 FLEMING ISLAND HIGH SCHOOL
4,090.00 4,090.00SERVING UNIT:HOT FOOD W/ACCESS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079209
4,090.00 4,090.00SERVING UNIT:HOT FOOD W/ACCESS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079211
4,090.00 4,090.00SERVING UNIT:HOT FOOD W/ACCESS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079212
4,090.00 4,090.00SERVING UNIT:HOT FOOD W/ACCESS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079214
3,555.00 3,555.00SERVING UNIT:COLD FOOD W/ACCES Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079215
3,555.00 3,555.00SERVING UNIT:COLD FOOD W/ACCES Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079217
3,555.00 3,555.00SERVING UNIT:COLD FOOD W/ACCES Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079218
3,555.00 3,555.00SERVING UNIT:COLD FOOD W/ACCES Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079220
1,605.00 1,605.00CASHIER UNIT:MOBILE W/ACCESS B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079222
1,605.00 1,605.00CASHIER UNIT:MOBILE W/ACCESS B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079223
1,605.00 1,605.00CASHIER UNIT:MOBILE W/ACCESS B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079225
1,605.00 1,605.00CASHIER UNIT:MOBILE W/ACCESS B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 07/24/200300079226

37,000.0037,000.00

LCTN 0661 OAKLEAF HIGH SCHOOL
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 08/26/201011000041
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 08/26/201011000048

3,179.163,179.16

LCTN 9003 INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCES
1,384.00 1,384.00SYSTEM SOUND:BASIC LIBRARY Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 02/23/199800066589
1,595.00 1,595.00KIT:PHD DOLPHIN FOR WINDOWS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  07/08/2021 05/24/200100075240

07/31/202107/01/2021Date Range 215:18:3807/08/2021 Page 304 of 318

DRAFT



Depreciation

07/31/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,375.00 1,375.00PROJECTOR:SVGA - PHILIPS CSMAR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 10/24/200200078201
2,550.00 2,550.00PROJECTOR:IMPACT XGA - PHILIPS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 10/24/200200078207
2,550.00 2,550.00PROJECTOR:IMPACT XGA - PHILIPS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 10/24/200200078208
1,237.32 1,237.32CART: MINI-LAPTOP ANTHRO YESMO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  07/08/2021 08/13/201515000944
1,000.62 536.05CAMERA: DIGITAL - CANON EOS RE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 09/24/201516000067

11,227.3711,691.94

LCTN 9010 TRANSPORTATION
1,195.00 1,195.00HAND TRUCK FOR BRAKE DRUMS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 10/29/199300051949
2,610.00 2,610.00PRESS:HYDRAULIC 25 TON SHOP Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 04/25/200200073393

3,805.003,805.00

LCTN 9030 PRINT CENTER
7,314.70 7,314.70PRESS MULTIGRAPH W/CLEANER Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 04/17/198000025359
1,000.00 1,000.00PRESS:PRINTING W/CHAIN DELIVER Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 02/13/200300077886

8,314.708,314.70

LCTN 9060 HUMAN RESOURCES
2,409.38 2,409.38SHELVING 3 UNIT METAL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  07/08/2021 07/01/199700063101

2,409.382,409.38

LCTN 9110 FOOD & NUTRITION SERVICES
2,666.00 2,666.00CART: VENDING MOBILE - CAMBRO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 05/13/201010001497
2,666.00 2,666.00CART: VENDING MOBILE - CAMBRO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  07/08/2021 05/13/201010001499

5,332.005,332.00

07/31/202107/01/2021Date Range 315:18:3807/08/2021 Page 305 of 318

DRAFT



Depreciation

07/31/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method

125,183.64
Totals for Deletion Report

124,719.07

Note:JUNE 2021 DELETIONS
Disposal Method Descriptions:

JUNK/PARTS - Part(s) of an asset are used and remainder of part(s) are sold, recycled or disposed

TRADE-IN - Vendor issues a credit towards a new purchase

THEFT/VANDALISM - Items stolen or broken (police report attached)

MISSING - Items lost and are not found during property inventory (Annually)

SURPLUS SALE - Items that are outdated, not working or obsolete.  Items are either sold, recycled or disposed

ENTERED IN ERROR- Not used

TRANSFER/DONATION - From Clay County District to an Outside Agency (Approved by Board or Superintendent)

DESTROYED - Fire/Natural Disaster, etc.

Total Software
0.00

Total Audio Visual
0.00

Total Vehicles
0.00

Total Furniture
125,183.64

THRESHOLD (ex. $750 TO $1000)

07/31/202107/01/2021Date Range 415:18:3807/08/2021 Page 306 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C18 - Change Order #1 for Middleburg High School Restroom Renovation

Description
Change Orders are initiated by the Contractor, Architect/Engineer or Owner, and may increase or decrease the scope of the
project as defined by the plans and specifications. Change Orders are reviewed by the Architect/Engineer and staff prior to
submission to the School Board for approval. This Change Order is to replace exhaust fans that are not working. (See attached)

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction will proceed immediately translating to an on time completion.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve Change Order #1.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net
David Kramer, Project Manager, (904) 336-6849, david.kramer@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
This Change Order will increase the contract amount by $5,400.00. Architect fees will increase by $459.00 as a result of this
Change Order. These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

CO #1 for MHS Restroom Renovation.pdf

Page 307 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/co-1-for-mhs-restroom-renovation.pdf


Page 308 of 318

DRAFT



Page 309 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C19 - Schematic (Phase I) Plans and Specifications for Middleburg High School Cafeteria Expansion

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval. The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic (Phase I) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user's
expectations.

Expected Outcomes
Schematic Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program changes are incorporated
into the design.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve Schematic (Phase I) Plans and Specifications for the Middleburg High School Cafeteria Expansion.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net
David Kramer, Project Manager, (904) 336-6849, david.kramer@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $1,500,00.00. The architect's Phase I cost estimate is $1,129.051.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 310 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C20 - Schematic (Phase I) Plans and Specifications for Elementary School "R"

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval. The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic (Phase I) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user's
expectations.

Expected Outcomes
Schematic Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program changes are incorporated
into the design.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effectives management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
effective, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve Schematic (Phase I) Plans and Specifications for Elementary School "R".

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net
David Kramer, Project Manager, (904) 336-6849, david.kramer@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $26,000,000.00. The architect's  Phase I cost estimate is $22,547,665.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 311 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C21 - Elementary School "R" Construction Manager Contract Award

Description
The process to appoint a Construction Manager At-Risk is in accordance with the State Requirements for Educational Facilities
(SREF), Florida Statutes and Board Policy.

Gap Analysis
With Construction Manager At-Risk, the district benefits by having the contractor available during the design process to validate
cost estimates and value engineer design details, which in turn streamline the construction schedule.

Previous Outcomes
The district limits the risk of cost overruns beyond a guaranteed maximum price (GMP).

Expected Outcomes
Delivering the best possible quality in the finished product.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Appoint the top ranked company, Parrish McCall Constructors, Inc., as Construction Manager At-Risk for the construction
services for Elementary School "R" at a fee not to exceed .25% for preconstruction services and 4.5% for construction services.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net
David Kramer, Project Manager, (904) 336-6849, david.kramer@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The District's estimated construction cost is $22,500,000.00. The fee for Construction Manager At-Risk (.25% preconstruction:
4.5% construction services) will be based upon the GMP (Guaranteed Maximum Price) or final cost for Elementary School "R".

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 312 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C22 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Middleburg Transportation Fuel System
Repair/Replacement

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval.  The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user’s
expectations. 

Expected Outcomes
Schematic, Preliminary and Final Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program
changes are incorporated into the design. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for the Middleburg Transportation Fuel
System Repair/Replacement.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net,
Jeff Marks, Project Manager, (904) 336-6821, jeffery.marks@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $600,000.00.  The architect’s cost estimate is $600,000.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 313 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C23 - Change Order #3 (Days Only) for Orange Park High School HVAC Repair/Replacement (Building 4 – Gymnasium)

Description
Change Orders are initiated by the Contractor, Architect/Engineer or Owner, and may increase or decrease the scope of the
project as defined by the plans and specifications. Change Orders are reviewed by the Architect/Engineer and staff prior to
submission to the School Board for approval. This change order is for thirty-five (35) to be added to the contract due to
additional lead time needed for TECO Gas to engineer, coordinate, and install new natural gas service (see attached).

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction will proceed immediately translating to an on time completion.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Change Order # 3.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net,
Jeff Marks, Project Manager, (904) 336-6821, jeffery.marks@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
If approved, this Change Order will not increase the contract amount.  The Substantial Completion date will now be July 12,
2021.  Final Completion date is August 12, 2021.  Architect fees will not increase as a result of this change order.

Review Comments

Attachments

CO 3 OPH HVAC Repair.Replacement.pdf

Page 314 of 318

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/co-3-oph-hvac-repairreplacement.pdf


Page 315 of 318

DRAFT



Page 316 of 318

DRAFT



Page 317 of 318

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

August 5, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D1 - Human Resources Special Action

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 318 of 318

DRAFT


